F Benzie County Office Leelanau County Office
6051 Frankfort Hwy 8527 E. Government Center Dr.
‘ = Suite 100 Suite LL-007
= Benzie-Leelanau Benzonia, M| 49616 Suttons Bay, Ml 49682
Districr Heavrr Dersntment
CAming FOR 0UR COMMUNITIES Phone: 231-882-2103 Phone: 231-256-0201

Fax: 231-882-2204 Fax: 231-2566-0225

www . bidhd,org

BENZIE-LEELANAU DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
APPEALS BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Wednesday, November 5, 2025 - 11:00 AM

Leelanau County Government Center
Commissioner Meeting Room
8527 E. Government Center Dr.
Suttons Bay, MI 49682

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Approval of Agenda

4. Approval of Minutes
e Approval of the minutes from the Appeals Board Meeting of February 19, 2025

5. Appeals
Appeal #1.25-001

Appellant: Elizabeth Davis
Property Address: 1425 S. Nanagosa Trail

Procedure:
1. Presentation by Health Department staff.
2. Presentation by Appellant (Elizabeth Davis).
3. Questions by Board Members.
4. Public Comment Pertaining to this Appeal (Each speaker is limited to 3 minutes).
5. Motion & Board Deliberation.
6. Board Vote.

Appeal #1.25-002
Appellant: Garrett Korson
Property Address: 743 N. Dumas Road

Procedure:
1. Presentation by Health Department staff.
2. Presentation by Appellant (Garrett Korson).
3. Questions by Board Members.
4. Public Comment Pertaining to this Appeal (Each speaker is limited to 3 minutes).
5. Motion & Board Deliberation.
6. Board Vote.

7. Board Member Comments

8. Adjournment



Benzie-Leelanau District Health Department
Appeals Board

February 19, 2025

The Appeals Board meeting was called to order at 12:04 p.m. by Dan Thorell, BLDHD Health Officer as
no chairperson or vice-chairperson was present.

Members Present: Donald Barrows (L), Mark Walter (L) Gary Sauer (B), Rhonda
Nye (B)

Members Absent: Bob Roelofs (B)
Members Excused: Forrest “Bud” Welch (L)
Staff Present: Eric Johnston, Jim Reardon and Dan Therell

Appellants Present: Greg Moe, Representative for Property Owner
Roger Schaub, Mr. Moe’s realtor
Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes:
Motion By: Barrows to approve the Appeals Board meeting minutes from June 26, 2024.
Seconded By: Nye
Voice Vote: 4 yeas 0O nay 1 excused 1 absent Motion Carried

Approval of Agenda:
Motion By: Sauer to approve the agenda for the February 19, 2025, Appeals Board Meeting.
Seconded By: Barrows
Voice Vote: 4 yeas 0O nay 1 excused 1 absent Motion Carried

Approval of BLDHD Appeals Board By-laws:
Motion By: Walter to approve the Appeals Board By-laws.
Seconded By: Sauer
Voice Vote: 4 yeas 0O nay 1 excused 1 absent Motion Carried

Discussion: Thorell discussed all the sections of the by-laws. Walter made a motion to approve
the By-laws with the addition that the site visit may be waived if agreed to by the appellant.

Chairperson of the Appeals Board
Nye nominated Sauer for the position, no one opposed.

Vice-Chair of the Appeals Board
Barrows nominated Walter for the position, no one opposed.

Public Comment - None

Page 1 Benzie-Leelanau Health Department Board of Appeals



Appeal # 1.24-002
Property Location 1197 S. West Bay Shore Dr., Suttons Bay
Property Tax ID# 45-011-033-019-00
Moe was representing the property owner, his mother who is 91, has dementia and is currently living in
an assisted living center. Moe wanted to put the house up for sale in December to use the proceeds of the
sale for his mother’s continued care as this is her last asset. The current septic system is 70 years old and
BLDHD and Leelanau County did not have any records on the property. As the property was going to be
put up for sale, a well/septic evaluation was applied for in the process of transferring ownership. A
review was performed by Sanitarian, Jim Reardon. Upon review, it was discovered that the septic system
is undersized for the number of bedrooms in the home and that part of the drainfield is on the neighboring
owner’s property. Due to the property having unsuitable soil (clay), according to the BLDHD Sanitary
Code, the property is not eligible for a mound or ATS system. Numerous attempts were made by the
sanitarian to find suitable soils, but the property has all clay. The code states the property must have
holding tanks installed. Because properties on both sides of the appellant’s property have mound systems
that haven’t failed, the appellant wishes to install a mound system. He feels it’s the best way to sell his
mother’s house for the best possible price. Holding tanks require a lot of maintenance and cost.

Motion By: Walter to approve the mound system factoring in design and

construction of how neighboring systems were installed.

Seconded By: Sauer

Roll Call Vote: Nye- yea; Barrow-yea; Sauer — yea; Walter-yea

4yeas Onay 1absence 1excused Motion Carried

Motion By: Walter to approve the amendment that the Benzie-Leelanau District
Health Department will oversee design and engineering of the mound system.
Seconded By: Barrows
Roll Call Vote: Nye- yea; Barrow-yea; Sauer — yea; Walter-yea
4yeas Onay 1absence 1excused Motion Carried
Public Comment: None
Board Comments: None

Motion to Adjourn by: Sauer

Meeting adjourned at 1:16 p.m.

Gary Sauer, Chair

Sanna Johnson, Recording Secretary

Page 2 Benzie-Leelanau Health Department Board of Appeals



Benzie County Office Leelanau County Leelanau County

& 6051 Frankfort Hwy, Ste 100 Personal Health Office Environmental Health Office
Benzonia, Mi 49616 7401 E. Duck Lake Rd 8527 E. Government Center
. Phone: 231-882-4409 Lake Leelanau, Ml 49653  Dr. Suite LL-007
Benzie-Leelanau Fax: 231.882-0143 Phone: 231-256-0200 Suttons Bay, M| 49682
‘ District Hearts DEPARTMENT Fax: 231-882-0143 Phone: 231-256-0201

3 Fax: 231-256-0225
CARING FOR OUR COMMUNITIES

www.bldhd.org

Notice of Public Meeting

Benzie-Leelanau District Health Department Board of Appeals

The Board of Appeals will meet to hear an appeal, as authorized under Section 6.7 of the Benzie-Leelanau
District Health Department District Sanitary Code, for the property noted below:

Date: Wednesday, November 5§, 2025
Time: 9:00 AM - Fact Finding Site Visit at Subject Property Location
11:00 AM - Hearing

Location: Site Visit: 1425 Nanagosa Trail
Suttons Bay, MI 49682

Hearing: Leelanau County Government Center
Commissioner Room
8527 E. Government Center Dr.
Suttons Bay, M1 49682

APPEAL TO BE HEARD:

Appeal #: L25-001
Appellant: Elizabeth Davis — Owner
Subject Property: 1425 S. Nanagosa Trail, Suttons Bay, MI 49682
Suttons Bay Township — Leelanau County
Property #: 45-011-460-049-01


EJohnston
http://www.bldhd.org/


F Benzie County Office Leelanau County Office
6051 Frankfort Hwy 8527 E. Government Center Dr.
: = Suite 100 Suite LL-007
| Benzie-Leelanau Benzonia, M| 49616 Suttons Bay, Ml 49682
Districr Heavrr Dersntment
Phone: 231-882-2103 Phone: 231-256-0201

ARTNG FOR OUR COMMIUNITIES
CARING F0% OUR CoparunIzzs Fax: 231-882-2204 Fax: 231-256-0225

www . bidhd,org

Staff Report

Appeal # L25-001

Betsey Davis (Applicant) Subject Location:

1425 S. Nanagosa Trl.
Suttons Bay, MI 49682
Parcel ID: 45-011-460-049-01

Background and Purpose

On August 29, 2025, I conducted an on-site evaluation of this vacant property to determine its suitability for installation of
an on-site sewage disposal system to serve a proposed single-family residence. The evaluation was conducted in
accordance with the Benzie-Leelanau District Sanitary Code to assess whether the site meets the minimum requirements
for wastewater treatment and disposal.

Site Description and Limiting Features
The property contains multiple limiting features that restrict its potential for on-site wastewater disposal and treatment.
¢ A stream enters the property at the southwest corner, meanders northeast across the site, and discharges into
Grand Traverse Bay at the northeast corner.
o The soils throughout the property are poorly drained and exhibit wetland characteristics, indicating saturation and
unsuitable conditions for conventional or alternative wastewater treatment systems.
These natural features significantly limit the potential for development and on-site sewage disposal.

Findings and Code Compliance Determination
During the on-site evaluation, no area was identified that could meet the minimum required isolation distance from
surface water or the necessary soil conditions for wastewater absorption and treatment.
The Benzie-Leelanau District Sanitary Code, Sections 3.8.2(a)(2) and 3.8.5(a)(2), requires that any sewage disposal
system, including both conventional systems (septic tank and drainbed) and holding tank systems, be isolated a minimum
of 50 feet from surface water.
Findings include:
¢ Due to the stream’s presence and meandering path across the property, no portion of the parcel provides a 50-foot
separation between potential sewage system components and surface water.
e The poorly drained soils and wetland conditions further prevent adequate treatment and dispersion of wastewater.
o Even a holding tank system cannot meet the required 50-foot isolation distance.
As a result, the property cannot support an on-site sewage disposal system of any type, and the Health Department is
therefore unable to issue a sewage disposal permit for the proposed development.

Staff Comments and Recommendations
At this time, the only potential means of achieving compliance with the required isolation distance to surface water would
be to obtain an easement on an adjacent property that contains suitable soils and adequate area for a sewage disposal
system.
This off-site location would need to:

e Achieve a minimum 50-foot isolation from all surface water.

o Comply with all other setback requirements, including lot lines, wells, and structures.

¢ Meet applicable local, state, and environmental permitting requirements.
This option has been discussed with the applicant as a potential avenue to pursue.




Importance of Proper Isolation
Proper isolation of wastewater systems from surface water and groundwater is essential to protect public health and the
environment. Insufficient separation can result in untreated or partially treated wastewater migrating directly into surface
water or shallow groundwater, potentially causing:

¢ Contamination of nearby drinking water sources,

e Degradation of surface water quality in Grand Traverse Bay, and

¢ Public health risks from bacteria, viruses, and nutrient pollution.
For these reasons, the District Sanitary Code’s isolation standards are critical to ensuring the long-term protection of water
quality and human health.

Conclusion

The August 29, 2025, evaluation determined that this property is not suitable for the installation of an on-site sewage
disposal system due to the presence of surface water, poorly drained soils, and an inability to meet required isolation
distances. In accordance with Sections 3.8.2(a)(2) and 3.8.5(a)(2) of the Benzie-Leelanau District Sanitary Code, the
Health Department cannot issue a sewage disposal permit for this property. The only viable option would be to secure an
off-site easement that provides sufficient space and soil conditions for a compliant system.

Prepared by:

Jim Reardon, R.S.

Environmental Health Sanitarian
Benzie-Leelanau District Health Department
Date: 10/23/2025



| Benrie-leelanau

| Disrmiet Heautw Dersryuent
Caneng 1R our CoMMUNITITS
o

September 8, 2025

Flizabeth Davis
PO Box 97
Suttons Bay, MI 49682

Benzie County Office
60581 Frankfort Hwy, Ste 100
Benzonia, M1 49616

Phone: 231-882-4408
Fax: 231-882-0143

wwrw. bidhd.org

T2 2eell 0ono

Leglanau County Office
7401 E. Duck Lake Rd

Lake Leelanau, Ml 489653

Phone: 231-266-0200
Fax: 231-256-7399

9179 37Lk

|
l
|
l

3

Re: Sewage Disposal Permit Application: 1425 5. Nanagosa Trl., Suttons Bay Twp, Leelanau County

Parcel [D: 45-011-460- 049 01~

Dear Ms. Davis,

|

This letter is in regards to your sewage disposal permit apphcation for your property located at 1425 S.
Nanagosa Trl. in Suttons Bay Twp. On August 29, 2025 myself and Clay McNitt from the Health
Department, as well as Jesse Mitchell with Bob Mitchell & Associates P.C, met on your property to
evaluate a suitable location for a sewage disposal system. Unfortunately, due to the presence of surface
water throughout the property, we are unable to determine a location where a sewage disposal system
can be installed to where it can meet a minimum 501t isolation distance to surface water. This
requirement is in reference to Section 3.8.2(a)(2) of the District Sanitary Code 1n which a septic tank
shall be isolated a minimum 501t from surface water, or other surface water flooding or its highest
floodplain elevation. Asa result, a sewage disposal permit carmot be issued for your ;‘amparty‘

|
In accordance to Section 9.4 of the District Sanitary Code, you have the right to appeal this decision and
request a hearing before the Appeals Board. You must make a request in writing within thirty (30) days
of the date of this letter. I have enclosed a copy of our Appeals Application packet Shpuld you wish to

pursue this,

i
Vol

Please feel free to contact our ofﬁce at 231-256-0201 should you have any further qumimm regarding

this matter.

Sincerely,
f/f v

Z fetn
/Jim Reardon

w“f

FEnvironmental Sanitarian

Benzie-Leelanau District Health Department

i
|
i

i

RECEIVED LEEILANAU OFFICE

0CT 07 20725
BENZIE-LEELANAU DHD




| APPEAL APPLICATION [}

5 4 ' ; ' o Loy
@z :' ’ o antinued ~
”@:‘;‘ & LR : i i e

(k ttach Additional Sheets as Nessat o

APPELLANT'S CERTIFICATE:

|
I certify that all information provided in this Appeal Application and its attachments is true and

depicts a clear and accurate description of that poytion of the ¢ase upon which this appeal is based,
Vo ‘-‘ g \ "vﬂ.‘, y

STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF RESIDENCE_ (Carand Traverse

n ) ;
On this Q{ day of O Q‘;‘Ob o AD. 20 _Qi before me personally appeared the above

named person who deposeth and sayeth that he signed this application with full knowledge of its
content and that all matter stated therein is true. ‘

MOLLY NORVILLE . S— —
NOTARY PUBLI - STATE OF MiCHIGAN Notary Fublic |
COUNTY OF GRAND TRAVERSE |
My Commission Expires October 17, 2029 My Commission Expires: Q¢ :
XM’..@ ﬂ&g&‘mntyd "\A Tr “‘ A B D T T 1Y SR
.. For Board of Appeals Use Only E
: P !
Date of Appeal Hearing: |
!
Dispasition or Actiow by Board e i o
) ] - .
e L e e e e
Chagpersow: o bate

i
»z L0 1



Board of Appeals, BLDHD October 6, 2025

RE: Elizabth Davis Sewage Permit 1425 S Nagagosa Trail Suttons Bay Ml

1
1
1
i

This Iet:ter pertains to the denial letter issued by BLDHD for onsite sewage
disposal, date“d September 8, 2025, signed by Jim Reardon. The intent of this request
to the Board of Health is to seek the minimal relief needed to safely install a series of

holding tanks for a single family home. Currently the site does not have a home, a
septic system or water well.

i

Before: we can move forward it is important to look at the history of the subject
parcel. SEE ATTACHED known timeline for subject property.

In summary the subject parcel is a platted lot dating back to 1960 It has always be
considered to be a buildable lot. Earth change activity and road construction around
1990 diverted a large amount of stormwater through a new concrete culvert that
concentrated run-off to the middle of the subject parcel. The majority of the parcel is
considered a regulated wetland. Permits have previously have been issued by Suttons
Bay Township, County Soil Erosion, BLDHD and EGLE to build a small home on an
upland area by the shore and install septic tanks on the subject parcel that have since
expired. BLDHD issued a permit for an onsite septic tank system that was revoked in
2023, it was assumed an error was made in the issuance of that permit because of the
proximity of the tanks to standing water or area of flooding.

Currently a new application for similar structures is open W|th EGLE(agent Robyn
Schmidt). EGLE has documented that a BLDHD permit would be required in order for
her departmeﬁt to issue the part 303 permit for, septic tank and driveway in wetland,
and to place piers for home in a wetland. ATTACHED SITEPLAN prepared by Jesse
Mitchell, Bob Mttchell & Associates.

The préposed Site plan details the minimal system requ;red for homesite in
Leelanau County. The system would comprise of a grinder pump installed in the crawl
space of the home. A 2” Sch 80 pressure sewer, at minimal depth of 8" under the
wetland would be installed by directional bore to the 1 st tank in a series of 3. The 3
tanks would work in harmony with an alarm set on the 3 tank. The alarm would be set
so if it went off, it would trigger the water well and grinder pump breakers and reduce
risk of overflow. The grinder pump in a crawl space does NOT have a 50 foot isolation
from standingwater or flooding because the code considered the secondary
containment of the crawl space to waive that requirement. The proposed tank cluster

4

1



would consist of mono poured tanks, so there are no seams. Additionally, the tanks
have pre-motored rubber boots on the inlet and outlet to prevent leaking at the outlets.
The tank cluster also has a proposed secondary containment system, detailed on the
Siteplan. This secondary containment system consists of a wood retaining wall and a
20 mil rubber liner. If any effluent were to leak or get spilled the rubber liner would
contain the overflow until which time a pump truck could vacuum out the spilled effluent.
The most Iikely spill or overflow situation that can occur is septic truck mal-function, and
the effluent back flowing from truck to site. The secondary containment wall would
hold the volume, giving the operator time to correct the error before reaching the creek.

The vagiance or waiver to BLDHD code that is being requleéted was detailed on
Reardon Iettejr dated September 8, 2025. The 50 foot isolation from surface water or
highest flood elevation is the major variance, (requested reduction to 24’). We have

also requesteiH a variance waiver for the isolation of the tank cluster to the property line,
reduced to 5'(code requires 10').

Many alternatives have been explored in an effort to avoid this request. All
surrounding land owners with adequate soils have been approached with a proposal to
purchase and easement with no success. There also is some confusion on why
previous permits were issued and suddenly the permit cannot be issued. The proposed
variance would also remove the possibility of the applicant needing to apply to relocate
the culvert and stream. Relocating the culvert and stream is only possibility for the
owner {o meet the 50 foot requirement. The relocation of the stream would be an
unreasonable request and places an unjustified burden on the owner. A question the
board of health has asked of other applicants, “Will the proposed system work and
protect the public health”, the answer is clearly yes. We hope the end result of
reviewing this application and applying rational thought would conclude in the board of
Health grantldg the variance request as presented for the subject parcel.

|
Respecitfully submitted,

Jesse Mitchell,PS Agent Betsy Davis, OwnerApplicatnzt



Digitally signed by:
MiEnviro Portal

Digital EGLE/USACE Joint Permit Date: 2024.01.11 10:16:01 -05:00

Reason; Submission Data

Application (JPA) for Inland Lakes and =~ "o Seeeeneer
Streams, Great Lakes, Wetlands, A

Floodplalns Dams, Environmental Areas,

High Risk Erosmn Areas and Critical Dune

Areas | 1

version 1.38 H
(Submission #: HPX-5EG9-SRQVM, version 6)

|
|
i

Details

Submission ID HPX-5EG9-SRQVM
Submission Reason New

Form Input

Instructions |
|

To download a copy or print these instructions, please click this link (recommended).
|

The EGLE/USACE "Joint Permit Application” (JPA) 1

READ THOROUGHLY BEFORE STARTING THE FORM

It is recommended to downioad a pdf of this page at www.michigan.gov/jointpermit for reference while filling out the form. Please
also refer to this website for additional information regarding this form, including a glossary and other helpful resources on
information required to be submitted in this form. .

This is the Joint Permit Application (JPA) for construction activities where the land meets the water This application covers
permit requirements derived from state and federal rules and regulations for activities involving:

i

Wetlands
Floodplains
Marinas
Dams P
Inland Lakes and Streams P
Great Lakes Bottomlands ‘
Critical Dunes
High Risk Erosion Areas

|
This application prevents dtf,lphcat!on of state and federal forms for these activities and provides concurrent review under all
pertinent state and federal laws In the case of U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) junsd|ctaon the Michigan Department of
Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy will also send a copy of this Joint Permit Apphcatton to the USACE for simultaneous
processing. The Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy will provide coordination between state and
federal agencies during the' application review,

This application form is set up with the following sections to be completed by the applicant (note that it is recommended to
gather all this information prior to starting this form):

Contact Information: t |

Applicant, Property Owner( ), Consultant(s), and any other Authorized Representative(s)

Avdhnrivatinne ara rem nrnr{ from the nranarhs namar far



- when spoils disposal locations are not on site,
- when other permissions are necessary based on project specifics and are identified by the form.

Project Location Information;

Address, coordinates, and directions to the site, etc.

Background information: | P

Existing site conditions, other related permits, existing easements/encumbrances, other related application numbers (pre-
application meetings, Wetlgnd identification Program, efc.)

Permit Application Categofy and Public Notice Information:;
This section asks what permit application category you believe fits your project. While this is not required to submit the

application, knowing this will also help you submit the right permit application fee and avoid a correctton request and processing
delays. ; 3 P

The choices of permit application categories to select in the form are:
General Permit, $50 fee (ht’tps /iwww.michigan.goviegle/-
/med|a/PrOJect/Websates/edle/Documents/ProgramsNVRDNVetlands/Genera|-Permit-Categories.pdf?
rev=e7fc28cb17e14c7b821b7595f6aa585d&hash=490A504F4063BC141104F8DDDCAF70AE)
Minor Project, $100 fee (https://www.michigan.goviegle/-
/medsa/PrOJect/Webs|tes/egle/Documents/Programs/\NRDNVetlands/Mtnor-PrOJect~Categones pdf?
rev=c0e17657e1484b20afe4701 Oa67a6999&hash-3C83AAE98832042FA83E2832807C9842)
Public Notice Individual Permit, range from $500-$4,000 depending on type of activity. For High Risk Erosion Areas and Critical
Dune Areas fees for Public Notice individual permit applications can range from $50-$4000. Additional fees may be applied for
some special project requirements such as hydraulic analysis, dam projects, and a special exception application in a critical
dune area. See Fee Schedule on website for more information.
Unsure, select this and the permit reviewer will make the determination on permit type after the application is submitted based
on the project details. However, some fee is required to be submitted with the application. If an additional fee is required, the
Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy will send a correction request that will show the remaining
amount required. The apphoatuon will not be considered complete without the proper fee. '

t
Adjacent Landowner contact information for Public Notice projects is required by law. This includes any parcels touching the
project parcel and parcels across the street.
Project Description:
Information on the Proposed Use and Purpose of the project (who and what the project is intended for and why is it needed).
This includes a written summary of the project as well as a list of project uses and types to select from as follows:

Project Use Selections:
Private

Commercial
Public/Gov/Tribal
Federal/State funded :
Non-Profit .
Other f i

Project Type Selections:

Agriculture

Airport

Development- Condo/ Subdivision/Residential
Development-Commercial/ Industrial N
Drain-County S
Drain-Private ‘
Drawdown

Lake, Drawdown

Wetland Forestry |
Landfill l
Marina/Mooring Facility |
Marine Railway ;
Mining-Mineral, !
Mining-Sand and Gravel

Private Residence !

Restoration-Wetland
Restoration-Stream
Transportation
Septic Svstem Surveving oi’ Scientific Measuring Device




[

Utility-Sewer/water line R
Other .

Construction Details including sequencing, timeframes, SESC measures, efc.

Alternatives Analysis detaili!ng all options considered and why this is the least impactful feasible and prudent proposal. The
depth of this analysis is typically commensurate with the size and purpose of the project and:at minimum should include variables
such as alternate locations (including other properties), configurations and sizes (layout and ‘desngn) and methods {construction

technologies), and other constraints (local regulations, resource issues). Discussion should also include why the €do nothingé
alternative is not feasible or prudent.

Project Compensation:
Narrative of how proposed rmpacts will be compensated (mitigated or other minimization measures), including amount, location,
and method; or why mrtlgatron should not be required. This can be traditional mitigation and/or other techniques used to
minimize overall loss of funétlons i
Resource and Activity Type This section is intended to determine what additional sections of the application are generated (as
seen on the left side of the screen) for further information gathering. This includes questions regarding what Resource feature is
involved (e.g., wetland, stream, floodplain, pond, dam, critical dune, etc.) and if there are identified Special Activities (i.e.,
activities requiring a specific series of questions to be answered). Be sure to choose all that apply to your project. if your activity
is not listed, choose € None of the Above€ and move on to the next question. More specific activity questions will appear later
based on the resource section answers.

I
Resource Information and Impacts Sections (Multiple Sections). These are a series of sections that will appear on the left side of
the screen based on your answers to the Resource and Activity Types section. You will input further information on the existing
resources to be impacted (e.g., wetland type, permanent or temporary impact, water elevation data, drainage area, etc.) and all
proposed Project Activities with their Dimensions (e.g., length, width, depth, square footage). For example, when @Wetland€ is
selected as a resource that your project will involve, a @Wetland Project Information and Impacts€ section will appear on the
left side of the screen that includes questions specific to gathering information about the wetland

For projects including Floodplams Marinas, Dams, Critical Dunes, or High Risk Erosion Areas individual sections wil appear
on the left side of the screen that include different sets of specialized questions as required by those programs. These sections
do not share a specific format Help tips will guide you in filling out these sections.

For projects including wetlands, ponds, inland lakes, streams, or the Great Lakes resources, individual sections will appear on
the left side of the screen that are similar in format to each other. Each of these resource sections asks initial general information
and then has additional questions regarding the Types of Activities proposed for each resource. The outline for these resource
activity impacts questions i’? Activity Type, Dimensions Table, and Special Questions. 1

There are four overall QTyp[es of Activities€ groups for wetlands, ponds, inland lakes, streams or the Great Lakes:
Fill Activities

Dredge Activities E
Structure Activities |
Other Activities ;

Under each of these Types of Activity questions, specific activity lists will be shown that are Miéal for that type (fill, dredge,
structure, other) and resource (wetland, lake, stream, etc). Follow these steps to accurately fill out the Activity Type Questions:

1. Start with the Fill question and choose any activities on the list that is included in your project. if your activity is not shown, then
select @None of the Above€ and move o the next question.

2. When you select an aotlvrty listed under Fill, Dredge, Structure, or Other, a dimensions table will appear under that question.
This table is where you enter EACH activity OF THE TYPE YOU SELECTED and assomated dimensions. Be sure that ail the
activities you selected are also listed in the table with the dimensions. Multiple activities coverlng the same footprint may be
combined on one line in the table (for example, riprap on slopes of driveway fill can be entered on the same impact dimensions
line and does not necessartly need to be broken out).
3. Continue to answer the Actwrty Type questions (Fill, Dredge, Structure, Other) until all have been answered with either a
specific Activity listed under that Type or € None of the Above€. If you did not find your activity in any list then select € Other,
Other€p and provide a description of your activity in the space that appears, Please be as desicriptive as possible.

| .
Proposed mitigation questipns may appear within specific resource types sections based on your answers. Enter any proposed
mitigation in the appropriate section (wetland, stream, efc.) and if no mitigation is proposed you must provide commentary with
an explanation as to why iti rs not required. Mitigation plans according to the mitigation checklist (link) are required for a complete
application. When mr’ugatron is proposed be sure to also select mitigation in the Permit Application Type section under the
second question.



location (ex, mitigation plans should be uploaded in the mitigation section). Please do not wait to upload one large document
with all plans combined at the end. Note that each individual upload is limited to 10M. N

[
[

Upload of Proposed Site Plans.,

Any plans or explanatory narratives not requested in previous sections should be uploaded in this section. Construction Plans
including overhead view, cross sections, and profiles showing each impact either to-scale or with dimensions are required and
typically would be up!oaded here. Plan labels should correspond with labels entered in the form for each activity selected. The
application will not be complete without the proper site plans. If drawings are not received with all required dimensions and
resources identified, then the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy will send a correction request and
your application processing will be delayed. However, please limit drawings, plans, and narratsves submitted to the items
necessary for permit review. For example, entire bid package documents and CAD drawings ‘are often not helpful for permit
review and may cause delays from wading through extraneous information. Plans, profiles and cross sections specific to the
resource impacts are the most helpful.

i

Review:

This section allows you to see the entire form with the answers you entered. Please review for accuracy prior to hitting the submit
button. A print option is prowded on this screen (print to PDF is recommended). Once the appllcatlon is submitted you may not
make changes to it until the' apphcatlon has been assigned to a staff person. o

Certify & Submit;

This is the final section of the application form. The @ Submit Form€ button selection certifies that all information in the

application is true and accurate and that you have the authority to apply for the permit as indicated. This application will become
part of public record.

We recommend that you have the above information ready prior to starting this application. You will be able to save in-progress
applications and come back later, but all required uploads and questions are necessary before the system will allow submittal of
the application. Some sections of this application form load faster than others depending on the complexity of the questions.
Thanks for your patience wh|le you work through the application. For assistance with this form visit;

https://www.michigan. gov/;omtpermlt

Click here for additional information on maps, drawings. and other attachments

| i
bl
| i

Contact Information

Applicant Information (Usually the property owner)
FirstName  Last Name

Betsey Davis l 1 ;
Organization Name | N
NONE PROVIDED |

Phone Type Number Extension

Mobile 419-280-3787

Email

Betseymalagacove@gmail.com ;
Address K
PO Box 97

Suttons Bay, MI 49682

Is the Property Owner different from the Applicant? »
e n
Has the applicant hired an agent or cooperating agency (agency or firm assisting applicant) to complete the
application process?
Yes




Agent Contact

First Name Last Name

Christopher Grobbel

Organization Name i

Grobbel Environmental §& Planning Associates

Phone Type Number Extension
Business 2314997165

Email ;
grobbelenvironmental@?mail.oom

Address

8288 E North Wind Tr |

PO Box 58 |

Lake Leelanau, Michigan 49653

Upload Attachment for Authorization from Agent
Davis Auth Form.pdf - 08/25/2023 10; M
Comment

NONE PROVIDED

Are there additional property owners or other contacts you would like to add to the a

No

{

Project Location

|
i
|
i
1
1
i

EGLE Site Reference Number (Pre-Populated)
6357894950806232651

Project Location
449810167 ,-85.6010235

Project Location Address
45 8. Nanagosa Tr

Suttons Bay, M1 49682

County
l.eelanau

Is there a Property Tax ID Number(s) for the project area?
Yes

Please enter the Tax ID Number(s) for the project location
45-001-460-049-01

:and Lot Number(s)?

!

|
Is this project within Indie{&n Lands?

No

Is there Subdivision/Plat
No

Local Unit of Government (LUG)

Suttons Bay Township :

|

Directions to Project Site

45 S, Nanagosa Tr, immed;ately south of intersection with Knorr Rd.

|

Background Informétion

o
b

pplication?



Has the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) and/or United States Army Corps of
Engineers (USACE) conducted a pre-application meeting/inspection for this project?
No §

Has the EGLE completed a Wetland Identification Program (WIP) assessment for thls site?
No |

Environmental Areas are coastal wetlands on the shorelines of the Great Lakes. Enter this number only if a designated
Environmental Area is in thé proposed project area. Environmental Areas are designated locations along the Great Lakes
shoreline. If you don't know {Nhether there is an environmenta! area within the project area, Ieave blank. Additional information on
Environmental Areas can be found by clicking the following link; ‘

Click Here for Link |

Environmental Area Nuniber (if known):
NONE PROVIDED f

Has the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) completed either an approved or preliminary jurisdictional
determination for this site? I
No RE

|

Were any regulated activities previously completed on this site under an EGLE and/or USACE permit?
Yes

List the permit numbers.
WRP014894 i
Describe the regulated actlvmes that were previously permitted. i 3

Home construction, temporary wetland matting, parking area, elevated boardwalk, steps/statrway to shoreline and holding tanks.

Have any activities commenced on this project?

Yes

Describe the activities.

Matting and home site fill per EGLE pemrit WRP014894 in place. Project on hold to resolve the present issue of 100 f
enclosure of an existing unr?amed stream per J. Reardon, BLDHD. | o
Is this an after-the-fact appllcatlon?

No |

|
|

Are you aware of any unresolved violations of environmental law or litigation involving the property?
No

Is there a conservation easement or other easement, deed restriction, lease, or other encumbrance upon the
property?
No

Are there any other federal, interstate, state, or local agency authorizations associated with this project?
Yes

List all other federal, intef'state, state, or local agency authorizations. ‘

Agency Type of l;\pproval Number Date Applied Appfoved/DeniedlUndetennined
BLDHD well/septic } 1L23-028V 5/16/2023 Approved
EGLE wetland Part 303 WRP014894 02/13/2019 Approved

Comments

Proposed stream enclosure project required by BLDHD to achieve required isolation dlstance of unnamed stream from
approved septic holding tav?ks (#3) , see J. Reardon's attached health department correspondences 2023.

|
Permit Application Category and Public Notice Information
|

Project Category Selection:




e
wetlands, inland lakes and streams, and the Great Lakes (Parts 301, 303, and 325): General Permit, Minor Project, and
Individual Permit.

!

I
Additionally, Minor Project ﬁ;ategories exist for floodplains under the authority of Part 31.

General Permit and Minor Pro;ect categories generally meet specific Best Management Practices criteria that have been shown
to minimize impacts to resources if followed correctly. If you select a General Permit or Minor PrOJect Category you must select
the specific category(ies) that your project fits under. Any project that does not fit a General or Minor Category are Individual

Permit projects. All projects in Critical Dunes, High Risk Erosion Areas, or Dam Safety projécis will be Individual Permit
Projects.

i
Indicate the type of permit being applied for.
Individual Permit for all other projects

CORRECTIONREQUEST(CORI}?ECTED) g i

As proposed, the projt%ct is for enclosure of the stream, not a culvert as part of a road/driveway crossing. EGLE
finds the proposed prdject requires an Individual Permit application.

Please update and submft an additional $400 application fee.
Created on 12/14/2023 1:10 PM by Robyn Schmidt

2 COMMENTS
Christopher Grobbel (cgrobbel@grobbelenvironmental.com) (1/11/2024 10:10 AM
I am not finding an unaddressed comment Robyn. Please help.

Christopher Grobbel (cgrobbel@grobbelenvironmental.com) (12/19/2023 9:52 AM)
Additional $400 will be pFid ASAP directly by the applicant, Betsie Davis.

|

| l

This type of permit apphcahon requires that you include contact information for the: adjacent landowners to this
project. If you are only entering in a small number of bordering parcel owners contact information, please select
"Enter list of recipients™. If there is a rather large number of affected property owners such as a project that
significantly affects lake levels, please upload a spreadsheet of the property owners. Please include names and
mailing addresses. ,

Enter list of recipients. i ,
| l '

|

This project may require public noticing. Please list the adjacent landowners to the prOJect along with any of the
others that may apply: |

Contact Type Contact Person Mailing Address City State | Zip Code
Adjacent Landowner | Mark & Pamela Wilbumn 6466 Pleasant River Dr | Dimondale Mi 48821
Adjacent Landowner | Richard & lzabela Koscielny 2377 W. Long Lake Rd | West Bloomfield | MI 48323
Adjacent Landowner | Timothy Knowlton & Lisa Wyatt | 1411 S Bay View Trl Suttorﬁs Bay Mi 49682
Adjacent Landowner | David & Margaret Maine 1431 S Bay View Trl Suttons Bay Mi 49682

Link to General Permit Categories with Descriptions
[

Link to Minor Permit Cateq%ries with Descriptions ;
ER
Link to Minor Project Catedory descriptions for Floodplain Only projects (See R323.1316) | P

Project Description

Project Use: (select all th t apply - Private, Commercial, Public/Government/Tribal, Receiving Federal/State
Transportation Funds, Non-profit, or Other) L
Private e

Project Type (select all that apply):

Drain - Private

Other; Open bottom 3 ft dia}neter box culvert to enclose unnamed stream/creek to achieve 50 ft isolation distance from
approved monolithic septic holding tanks per BLDHD requirement, #.23-189, dated 6/23/23 and J Reardon email 12/4/23




Please enter your answers in the text box for the next four questions. if you have a long description, please use the document
upload at the end of the sectlon Please make every effort to enter your information dlrectly mto the application text boxes. if the
answer is in an attachment, please identify that in the text box below.

Project Summary (Purpoée and Use): Provide a summary of all proposed activities including the intended use and
reason for the proposed project.

Enclose 45 lineal feet of unnamed stream within a 45 ft long, 3 ft diameter open bottom box culvert (recessed 0.5 ft into the
stream bed per BLDHD Permit #L23-189 to achieve required isolation distance from approved septic holding tank area. See

attached BLDHD documentatlon BLDHD allowed placement less than 10 ft from side lot lme on 12/4/23, see J. email
correspondence. .

Project Construction Sequence, Methods, and Equipment: Describe how the proposed project timing, methods, and
equipment will minimize disturbance from the project construction, including but not limited to soil erosion and
sedimentation control measures.

Obtain EGLE Part 301 pen‘mt Update existing SESC permit. Install new culvert section along thalweg/center line of the stream,
place rip rap outlet for erosion control. B

Project Alternatives: Descnbe all options considered as alternatives to the proposed pro;ect and describe how
impacts to state and federal regulated waters will be avoided and minimized. This may include other locations,
materials, etc.

Alternatives considered: 1) do nothing - rejected due to BLDHD septic permit (L23-189, 6/2/3/23) requirement to achieve
required isolation distance from approved septic holding tanks; 2) install shorter culvert run - rejected to comply with BLDHD
requirement in the above-cited permit; 3) use larger diameter culvert pipe - rejected due to need to seamlessly attach to and
extend from existing 15-inch diameter corrugated steel culvert; 4) place fillicover on proposed 1100 lineal feet culvert - rejected to
avoid wetland impact; 5) rotte 100 ft long culvert due east-west directionally - rejected to orient proposed culvert at stream
centerline atinlet and outk-:»t‘L 6) place 100 lineal foot culvert per BLDHD direction - rejected to avoid wetland/stream impact and
minimize unavoidable lmpaot and 7) the preferred alternative is proposed as negotiated with EGLE on-site visit 10/12/23 and

required by BLDHD Permlt #L.23-189 and 12/4/23 BLDHD allowance to place holding tanks adjacent to side lotline, i.e., less
than 10 ft setback. |

Project Compensation: Describe how the proposed impacts to state and federal regulated waters will be
compensated, OR explain why compensatory mitigation should not be required forithe proposed impacts. Include
amount, location, and method of compensation (i.e., bank, on-site, preservation, etc.)’

Given the small footprint and pub!tc health regulatory nature of the project need, project compensation is not proposed.

Upload any additional information as needed to provide information applicable to your project regarding project
purpose sequence, methods, alternatives, or compensation.
Davis BLDHD Permit and 23 Correspondences.pdf - 08/25/2023 10:43 AM ;
BLDHD septic fank !ocahon approval.pdf - 12/19/2023 10:15 AM .
Comment . 5
NONE PROVIDED

Resource and Activity Type

Important! Answer all questions completely. Properly identifying your project in thié siection generates the proper
application sections. Incomplete applications will require corrections before they can be fully processed.

|
SELECT THE ACTlVITIES from the list below that are proposed in your project (check ALL that apply). If you don't
see your project type llsted select "Other Project Type". These activities listed require additional information to be
gathered later in the appllcatlon
Culverts - Stream Only

| |
CORRECTION REQUEST (APPROVED) P!

The project plans also reflect a proposal to install riprap in the stream and wetland. Please update the
application. |

Created on 11/15/2023 ?:59 AM by Robyn Schmidt

; .
| i
| B
The Proposed Project wi:ll involve the following resources (check ALL that apply). a
Stream or River ‘

Wetland




those sections of the aipplication. f

Created on 11/15/2023 Si):58 AM by Robyn Schmidt

; =
| .

i

Major Project Fee Calculation Questions

Is filling of 10,000 cubic ylards or more proposed (cumulatively) within wetlands, streams, lakes, or Great Lakes?
No ; [
| ’ } l

l

Is dredging of 10,000 CUbIC yards (cumulatively) or more proposed within streams, Iakes, or Great Lakes? (wetlands
not included) |

No 5

Is new dredging or adjacent upland excavation in suspected contamination areas proposed by this application?
No
L1

Is a subdivision, condominium, or new golf course proposed?
No

Wetland Project Information and Impacts

;
| ;
i |

PLEASE READ | s

\
This section is for entering information regarding the impacts to Wetlands only. Do not input information that pertains to other
resources (inland lakes, streams, floodplains, etc.). The initial questions are related to wetlands on the project site in general.
The Proposed Activities questions are grouped into Fill, Dredge, Structures, Other and are only for wetland impacts related to
these activities.
Click HERE for more mfom’latlon on Wetlands Protection Program.

Has a professional wetland delineation been completed for this site?
No
I

|
Total acres of wetland affected by this project.

Category Affected area (acres)
Permanent 0.009 R
Temporary 0 L
Sum: 0.009

Is filling or draining of 1 acre or more (cumulatively) of wetland proposed?
No

E
Select all wetland types that will be affected by this project:
Forested

The following questions [gather information on the specific Types of Activities your project includes that will impact
WETLANDS. There are four overall Types of Activities: Fill, Dredge, Structure, Other. Under each of the Activity Type
questions, specific activity lists will be shown. If the activity is not shown in the list given, select None of the Above
and move to the next question. When you select an activity under Fill, Dredge, Structure, or Other, a table will appear
under that type. Only enter the dimensions of the activity that are within wetland. Multiple activities covering the
same footprint may be cgmbined on one line in the table. Continue to answer the Activity Type questions (Fill,
Dredge, Structure, Other) until all have been answered with either a specific Activity listed under that Type or ¢None
of the Above@. If you dld not find your activity in any list then select ¢ Other, Other¢ and provide a description of
your activity.

t

‘ l 0
If your project includes placmg fill in wetland then select the proposed activities from the following list. If your
activity is not shown, then select @ None of the Aboveé and move to the next question. Only enter an impacted area



|

i

Select from the followmg list for Excavation/Dredge Activities (if your proposed project is primarily a structure enter

the impact as a structure. Only enter an impacted area in one of the impact tables i inone |mpact section):
Excavation (wetlands) k

If your project includes EXCAVATION/DREDGE IN WETLAND then select all of the proposed activities in the

following list. If your actl\}lty is not shown, then select ¢ None of the Above€ and move to the next question. Only
enter an impacted area |n one of the impact tables (do not duplicate impact entries).:

Activity Length Width | Depth I(\;:a \ig:xub':le \:ghub':le : Corrected value for complex
(feejt) (feet) | (feet) feet) feet) yards) ; Ejlmpact AREAS (square feet)
3 monolithic _
septic holding 40 10 8 400 3200 119 NONE PROVIDED
tanks
Sum: . . .
400 Sum: 3200 |Sum: 119 Sum:

Spoils Disposal

Will the excavation/dredge spoils be disposed of on site or off site?
Off-site i

Where will the excavatio$ldredge spoils be disposed of?

in uplands at yard of contractor - to be selected.

Describe any measures used to retain sediment:
Leelanau County SESC permit - silt fences

If your project includes QTRUCTURES IN WETLAND then select all of the proposed activities in the following list. If
your activity is not showh then select @ None of the Above@ and move to the next questlon Only enter an impacted
area in one of the impacttables (do not duplicate impact entries).:

None of the above ‘

If your project includes Other Activities in WETLAND not listed in this section, then select from the proposed
activities in the following list. If your activity in Wetland has not been listed in this Wetland Section, then select
©Other¢ and enter a description of your activity. Only enter an impacted area in one ofthe impact tables (do not
duplicate impact entries). If you selected a Fill, Excavation/Dredging, or Structure activity above in this section, but
do not have an activity listed as Other, then select None of the Above for this question.

Other: Installation of #3 @ 8 ft by 8 ft monolithic holding tanks.

Projects involving All other (Many of these types of projects will not have a depth or volume. In this case, enter "0"
in those boxes.) i [

t

. ‘ Volume Corrected value for complex impact
Activity Length | Width | Depth | Area | Volume (cubic yards) AREAS (square feet)
:f;g‘“g tank | 49 10 |8 400 |3200 | 119 NONE PROVIDED
Sum:  |Sum: ) .
400 3200 Sum: 119 Sum: g
Wetland Mitigation |
EGLE may impose as a conhdition of any wetland permit, other than a General permit, a requirement form compensatory

mitigation. The wetland mitigation requirement may be waived for projects affecting less than one-third of an acre of wetland if no
reasonable opportunity for mitigation exists.

Mitinatinn nlane areardina ta the mitinatinn rhecklict (link) ara rentired for a romnlata nnnli(‘pnﬁﬁnn



|
|

Is Wetland Mitigation bemg proposed as part of this proposed project?
No

Explain why no mltlgatlon is proposed.
Given the small foot print, i.e., 0.009 acre proposed wetland impact for septic holding tanks, no mitigationis proposed.

Stream Project Inforgmatlon (1 of 1) |

i
r

Stream Information

|
|
!

This section is for entering information regarding the impacts to a stream only. Do not mput information that pertains to other
resources (inland lakes, Great Lakes, floodplains, etc.). | x

if there are multiple streams associated with the project impacts, or different Ordinary High Water Mark (OHWM) elevation data
on the stream reach, provide the information in duplicate stream project information tabs by clicking on DUPLICATE at the top
right or bottom of this screen.

Elevation data must include a description of the reference point or benchmark used and its corresponding elevation. if elevations
are from still water provide the observation date and water elevation. Include information in this section only as it pertains to
proposed project activities in regards to impacts to streams. ‘ ;

This section is for entering information regarding the impacts to Streams only. Do not input mformatlon that pertains to other
resources (Great Lakes, streams floodplains, etc.).

Elevation data must mclude a description of the reference point or benchmark used and its corresponding elevation. If elevations
are from still water provide the observation date and water elevation. Information provided in this section should pertain only to
proposed activities in regards to Inland Lake impacts. [

o
I

An OHWM can be determlqed by either surveyed information or through measurements taken in reference to a static benchmark
such as an observed water level or base of a tree, etc. The following information indicates how to determine the OHWM in
different situations: [

OHWM for Inland Lakes (Part 301) is the line between upland and bottomland identified by the presence of a distinct change in
character of the land caused by successive changes in water levels. B

L
In Section 10 regulated waters the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) regulates activities below the USACE Great Lakes
OHWM elevation.

See EGLEs YouTube Series for OHWM video tutorials, and the sample OHWM drawing for more information.
Determining the Ordinary High Water Mark (OHWM) - Video

Please provide a name for the stream, river, channel: L
unnamed \ P

i .
Stream Water elevation reference* (show elevation on plans with description):
Other: On-site relative eleve;ational survey by Grobbel Environmental & Planning Associates

|
Ordinary High Water Mark (OHWM) elevation (feet):
603 '

Date of observation (MIDIY)
10/24/2023

What length (feet) does tl?e project activity(ies) extend waterward of the OHWM?
L

S —— t -
CORRECTION REQUEST (APPROVED) L
update » |

| Created on 11/15/2023 9:58 AM by Robyn Schmidt




|

|
CORRECTION REQUEST (APPROVED) .
update t Hi

Pl
| i

Created on 11/15/2023 9:58 AM by Robyn Schmidt

1 COMMENT
Christopher Grobbel (cgrobbel@grobbelenvironmental.com) (12/19/2023 10:05 AM)

Not sure how to answer this...revised stream closure length is 45 lineal feet only.
|

i ]
! I
! H

!

Is the drainage area upst}eam of the proposed project area greater than 2 sq. miles?
No .

What is the the width (feet) of the stream where the water begins to overflow its banks. This is called the Bankfull
width. L

5 B

Will a turbidity curtain be used during the proposed project?
Yes

1

|

If there are multiple streamé associated with the project impacts, or different Ordinary High V;Ve}ter Mark (OHWM) elevation data
on the stream reach, provide the information in duplicate stream project information tabs by clicking on DUPLICATE or ADD
NEW below. This adds a néw section where you will enter the information about additional project impacts.

Inland Lakes, Great Lakes and Stream Impacts (1 of 1)

i
I

This section will collect inforimation regarding Inland Lakes, Great Lakes, and Streams impacts and activities only. The initial
questions are related to whilch waterbody the impacts pertain to. When there are multiple waterbodies (e.g., some impacts are
on aninland lake and some impacts are on a stream), fill out a DUPLICATE tab for each waterbody impacted. For each
waterbody, questions will be asked regarding the proposed activities. Proposed Activities questions are grouped into Fill,
Dredge, Structures, Other and are only for the impacts related to these groups. Click the link below for more information on the
Inland Lakes and Streams Protection Program. L

Link to Information on Inland Lakes and Streams Permitting

The following impact description applies to: (select only one at a time, duplicate this entire section if there are
impacts to muitiple waterbody types):
Stream

i

Linear feet of stream affected by your project ‘ B

Category Affected linear feet (ft)
Permanent l 45
Temporary 0
Sum: 45

The following questions bather information on the specific Types of Activities your project includes that will impact
INLAND LAKES, STREAMS, AND GREAT LAKES. There are four overall Types of Activities: Fill, Dredge, Structure,
and Other. Under each of the Activity Type questions, specific activity lists will be shown. If the activity is not shown
in the list given, select None of the Above and move to the next question. When you select an activity under Fill,
Dredge, Structure, or Othfer, a table will appear under that type. Only enter the dimensions of the activity that are
within INLAND LAKES, STREAMS, or GREAT LAKES. Multiple activities covering the same footprint may be
combined on one line in the table. Continue to answer the Activity Type questions (Fill, Dredge, Structure, Other)
until all have been answered with either a specific Activity listed under that Type or E_O@None of the Above@. if you did
not find your activity in any list then select ¢ Other, Other¢ and provide a description of your activity.

Select from the following list all Fill Activities (select all that apply to this waterbody impacted):




|
|
Update for proposed riprap.
Created on 11/15/2023 10:00 AM by Robyn Schmidt

1 COMMENT e
Christopher Grobbel (cgrobbel@grobbelenvironmental. com) (12/19/2023 9:55 AM)
Riprap has been remove{j from the project. See revised site plans & cross-sections dated 10/24/23.

Activities Involving Dredging or Excavation: Select from the following list for Excavation/Dredge Activities (select all
that apply to this waterbody impacted):
No Dredging/Excavation Proposed

o

If your project includes STRUCTURES then select all of the proposed activities in the following list. if your activity is
not shown, then select ¢None of the Above¢ and move to the next question. Only enter an impacted area in one of
the impact tables (do not| duphcate impact entries).:

Culvert t
Projects involving Structhres constructed below the Ordinary High Water Mark:
. Length | Width | Depth Area Volur!\e Volurpe Corrected value for complex
Activity (feet) | (feet) | (feet) (square (cubic (cubic impact AREAS (square feet)
. feet) feet) yards)
opnbotiom | 45 B 05 |135 67.5 3 NONE PROVIDED
box culvert |
* Sum: 135 |Sum:67.5  [Sum:3 Sum: NaN

|
|

If your project includes Other Activities not listed in this section, then select from the proposed activities in the
following list. If your activity has not been listed in this Section, then select ¢ Other and enter a description of your
activity. Only enter an impacted area in one of the impact tables (do not duplicate impact entries). if you selected a
Fill, Excavation/Dredging, or Structure activity above in this section, but do not have an activity listed as Other, then
select None of the Above for this question. NI

None of the above R

Does the proposed project include mitigation?

none E

|

if there are multiple waterbo’dles associated with the project impacts, or different Ordinary H\gh Water Mark (OHWM) elevation

data on the waterbody, prowde the information in duplicate stream project information tabs by clicking on DUPLICATE or ADD
NEW below. This adds a new section where you will enter the information about additional project impacts.

Bridges and Culverts (1 of 1)

Complete once fora single structure or add multiple sections when multiple structures are proposed.

Use the duplicate bufton to !copy this section to enter information about each individual structure. If there are two or more you
should duplicate for each one.

Unique Identifier:
Open bottom box culvert

STREAM INFORMATION

Wiirdth nf tha ctraam




i
|
i
{
1

Upstream (feet) » Downstream (feet)
1.25 6

Cross-sectional area of p}rimary channel (square feet): ‘
3 r

The width of the stream v?vhere the water begins to overflow its banks. Bankfull width (feet):
6 i

i
Is there an existing structure?
Yes ‘ |

Is the existing Structure perched?
Yes

Provide a profile of the channel bottom at the high and low points for a distance of 200 feet upstream and
downstream of the culvert.

NONE PROVIDED

Comment

See revised attached X~ sectrons B-B' 10/24/23.

!

Click the link below to view Ibridge profile sample drawings.
Click here for link

Help for the following Table i

Structure Width: Enter the total width of culvert or bridge in feet.
Culvert Length or Bridge span Enter the total length perpendicular or across the stream in feet.

Culvert Height Prior to any burymg Enter the total width of culvert in feet at this location as it measures onland. Do not subtract
any depth the culvert may be buried, For bridges enter "0". h

Depth culvert buried: Enter total feet the culvert bottom will be buried. Does not apply to bridges so enter "Q".
Bottom of bridge beam (upstream) elevation (feet): For culverts enter "0".

Bottom of bridge beam (downstream) elevation (feet): For culverts enter "0".

I !
Stream Invert Elevation (feet) Upstream: This is the elevation at the bottom of the culvert as lt lies in place after installation on the
upstream end of the culvert not including any fill on the culvert bottom.

Stream Invert Elevation (feet) Downstream: This is the elevation at the bottom of the culvert as it lies in place after installation on
the downstream end of the it:ulvert, not including any fill on the culvert bottom.
Bride rise from bottom of beam to streambed or culvert crown height (feet): This is the elevatlon at the top of the culvert as it lies
in place after installation, for bridges this is from the bottom of the beam. Do not including any fill on top of the culvert or the
bridge structure.

3
Total structure waterway aria above streambed (square feet): This is the total square foot area that would allow passage of
water through the structure opening.

Total structure waterway area below the 100-year elevation (square feet) (if known): This is the total square foot area that would
allow passage of water that is below the 100-year flood elevation. -

B

Elevation of road grade at structure (feet): Enter the elevation at the road above the structure
Elevation of low point in road (feet): Enter the elevation of the lowest point in the road nearest the structure.

Distance from low point of road to mid-point of structure (feet): How far (in feet) from the structure does any fill used for the
structure extend before it reaches the existing grade? ¥

P




|
1
i
|

Upload of Proposed Site Plans

Question Existing | Proposed
Bridge width or Culvert length (parallel to stream) (feet) 48 45
Bridge span or Culvert width/diameter (perpendicular to stream) (feet) 3 3
Height of culvert prior to béxrying (if bridge enter 0) 0 0
Depth culvert buried (feet)? (if bridge enter 0) 0 0
Bottom of bridge beam (fé;et) upstream (if culvert enter 0) 0 0
Bottom of bridge beam (feet) downstream (if culvert enter 0) 0 0
Stream invert elevation at bridge (feet) upstream 603.63 603.30
Stream invert elevation at bridge (feet) downstream 602.10 602.10
Bridge rise from bottom of beam to streambed or culvert crown height (feet) R 2.5 25
Total structure waterway opening above streambed (square feet) ! 0 0
Total structure waterway area below the 100-year elevation (square feet) (if applicable) 0 0
Elevation of road grade at structure (feet) 605 605
Elevation of low point in road (feet) 605 605
Distance from low pointin; road (feet) ¥ 0 0
Length of approach fill froﬁn edge of bridge/culvert to existing grade (feet) Hi 0 6
Culvert Type
Existing Proposed
Circular Circular
T
Culvert Material B
Existing Proposed
Corrugated Metal Corrugated Metal
Structure Entrance Design Type:
Existing Proposed e
Projecting Other: direct connection/seamless continuation .
Certification Upload
NONE PROVIDED
Comment
NONE PROVIDED

CORRECTION REQUEST (APPROVED)

Created on 11/15/2023 10:03 AM by Robyn Schmidt

1 COMMENT

Christopher Grobbel (cgrobbel@grobbelenvironmental.com) (12/19/2023 10:10 AM)
Email from Jim Reardon from 12/4/23 allowing tanks at property line as "no problem" is attached.

Please provide verification from the Benzie-Leelanau District Health Department that the septic tanks can be
placed immediately along the property line, vs. the typical required 10ft. setback. ‘

REQUIRED Application, maps, and drawings:

*QOverall Project Site Plan
*Cross-Sectional Drawings

For Part 315 Dam Safety applications attach detailed signed and sealed engineering plans for a Part 315 dam repair, dam




f

For additional information on maps, drawings. and other attachments visit michiqan.qov/ioiniofer"mit

Required on all Site Planiuploads. Please identify that all of the following items are included on your plans that you
upload with this application.

% Site Plan Features Existing andslzoposed Plan

Scale, Compass North, arimd Property Lines || Yes
Fill and Excavation areas with associated amounts in cubic yards | Yes
Any rivers, lakes, or ponds and associated Ordinary High Water Mark (OHWM) Yes
Extgrior dimensions of Structures, Fill and Excavation areas associated with the proposed Yes
project

Dimensions to other Structures and Lot Lines associated with the project | Yes
Topographic Contour Lines from licensed surveyor or engineer when applicable ‘ N/A

Upload Site Plans and Cli'OSS Section Drawings for your Proposed Project
Davis X-Sections (10-24-23).pdf - 10/24/2023 01:00 PM

Davis Revised Site Plan (10 24-23).pdf - 10/24/2023 01:09 PM

Comment i

NONE PROVIDED {

Additional Required and Supplementary Documents
MG_3107.JPG - 08/25/2023 12:3

IMG_3105.JPG - 08/25/2023 12:36 PM
MG_3104.JPG - 08/25/2023 12:36 PM
MG_3106.JPG - 08/25/2023 12:36 PM
IMG_3005.JPG - 08/25/2023 12:39 PM
IMG_2992.JPG - 08/25/2023 12:43 PM

Comment i

NONE PROVIDED ‘

Fees

The application fee identified in this section is a calculation based on answers to the questions in this application.
This calculation is an estimate of the total fee and will be reviewed by the application processor to determine if any
additional fees are required for a complete application.

Individual Permit Fee:

+$500.00

Total Fee Amount:
$500.00

Is the applicant or landowner a State of Michigan Agency?
No

| L
Revisions | a
[

Revision Revision Date Revision By
Revision 1 | 8/25/2023 10:03 AM | Christopher Grobbel
Revision 2 | 8/25/2023 12:57 PM | Christopher Grobbel
Revision 3 | 11/6/2023 12:23 PM | Christopher Grobbel
Revision4 | 12/19/2023 9:41 AM | Christopher Grobbel
Revision 5 | 12/31/2023 4{:34 PM | Elizabeth Davis




2i¥e Plam - Davis Culver ¥

A/%slé 3" d pameder f‘\‘c‘gm§
e e A5t 595
IS" coregteel udvcd-) A St
J50 e sl From G helef] b
edvert tuler @ 60363 || | ¢
! - oumg] 3 B, Das
1 )’ Iy ’
4 s/ Sefoms Gu.]
‘ Suthme Bay Tup

#o/l-40 049-0/
&GB@'ﬁwqﬁl
Lot 49 Mabawnas
Yheres Sukbd, Mo
L etlom o Cours

; A
L
L
X IR
R g s C—Gmobb.c/
| § » R-25-23
?}L Ruwised
8Q ( Rf
13 § BN
TX ';\i g |
Seade - ™ : ‘
— W 3 3
0 ot B X g
¢ %\4 Qgg | p A —



\s\c@&mio | | Ay ‘oregl ‘se g
- @egww@m . < ey ey

u\&\ NB20-227, | | 0~ 0 SQQNW?\VO\LW
s (820 - sipy s A g

. UM P ; ,. o0} xS ;

& (g B CAARNY/ 3 T T NI L i mw

(mvee)g
H-2m 2, 5| PO

FAUEITD AR PP SDNDD

E.Emu.w N2 A - T Y e
;0807 @w PTY 725 CAE0) By —
g TV ~ o, 510 S22 ) y
P pany , . O e "
i - Sy - -
\l\oﬁv qubgﬁu ST y,5v \me\)mnvgg

%5100 A

AE:%Q \Xm Do g%&i& le] )Cmu,xﬂ h@n\vgv«w\



COorY

o
N.w.c&“wﬁx""ﬁ““uu

Poiuy ar
1w,

e, 85 V. 3Gw
SUTTanh Bav Tls

SRR e NABAWNAGA  SHORES No. 3
I PART OF OV'T LOTS !&é, SEC, 35, T.3ON,RIIW,
SUTTONS BAY TWPR, LEELANAU CO.,, MICHIGAN

AL DIMEMSIONS ARE N FREET AND DECIMALS THERGLOF,

ScALE T uce EoudLs 200 FEET.

o 100 toe 300 gov

DEDICATION
KNOW AlL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, thot we . St00NS0g. Batsrpriees,. ..
BB L e

.............. . eorparation by . Plarea Btacking,

ceraaaes oy, Prasident,ond ., Grace  (xeenan,  Sscretary
. wspeopristor, have saiaed the lond ambracad in the ssnered plat

1o bo wrvepsd, faid eui and platied to bs koown e5. "Habavnsga .SboTes .,
Ko.. 3%, Part.af Oovit,. Lots )l 4.2, 808 .35, .Tc 30 M.y
Re 1) . Way, Butions Bay.Twpe, . Laslanau Cou, Michigan....
mhﬁd(bvM'ndomywvmwnu.uﬁonfr*vbyddlwbdlm ~the. .

nse, of the propenty, ovnaTE ...\
Figrad and Sealod in !
, 1ha Promace o . BTOCKUG, HTERRRISEAs . JHOs.,
[ ; - .
NN 2 A VR AR VR Y LU
| e, {’?atinr. Jr}maf' / P ot ”?A““"'MJN
ﬁ‘;ﬂ;w NPT o R T SON- SOV N
B, Joana’Avery  (Winell)  grlice Gresnan Seoretary
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
sTaTs or Whalidgen ... ..
NoTe: County of Qrand, Traveras)
T LOY LINES LETEMNS onthine.. 22T oyt AT AR

me...... Mo, Py Batrac, Jr..,

. ..w Notory Public in and fer

YO THE WATERS €£0OL. |

seid seurty sppoared .., PAORGY, Stacking. asd. ...

covree, QPRQEATEEERA L

1o me parssnally known, who belng wach by me duly swoen did say that they ore the
!

Prosidint end - Beoratary reipectivaly of the Stoeking. Roterpod

el e Bightgan . .eotparation,

GratgD TRAVERSE BAY
(Wt Az.m)

and that the mloﬁuﬂ‘o‘nﬂ Instrumendt is the corporote sen! of waid corporation and
tht soid instrumant wor signed ond waled In behalf of aaid corperation by avthority

of 1 heard of Divactorz and the wid, . PRarse Stacking . ... PR

....... and Sirage Greenan.,.......................scknewlsdged sald
insrument te be the free acl and desd ol wid corporation.
Yo, . 3
[ RS ST SONU SO RPN
W txe,

*Beahd Kearntas......County
My Commiwion sxpires. .. ABTEY 874 1962.....

DESCRIPTION OF LAND MATTED
mh‘i-‘-ﬁuuumw o \Habanonge, Aaores. Aoe Hla
Rort |08, G K KOER b, k2 5800 350, Fr. 30 How e Ve
Vou JULE0RE, BT VAL, Le0R0DAY , G0 r o BEADNEE i iiviriany

a donrbod we followw  Conmencing st the Northwest covner of
s w7 " said Section 35; thenoe East, along the Horth line of
LT F ' wald Seotion 35, 1,684,72 feet to the Point of Bagin=
l58is om Ja? oing; thence Dawt, 21B.28 faet; thence South 37 - Uk
N 4 r Zant, 93,92 feet; thence South 6° - L1' East, 238.00
Frly e, e feat; thenoce South 19% ~ 12' = 30U Bast, 243,00 feet)
T thenos South 29° « 29¢ - 30" Esst, 245,00 feat; thence
,/ K Bouth 15* ~ 19' Weat, 155.00 feet; thence South 4°
s 36' Waat, 100,00 fest; thence South 20* - 50! fasy,
100,00 feet; thence South 5° ~ 00' Enst, 100.00 feet

LS S ' " 4 thence South 8% - 02! Weot, 250,00 fest; thence South
", YLt m 26% L 42¢ Eaoty 100,00 feel; thenoe South 11° - 37¢

T L East} 100,00 feat; thence South 30° ~ 207 Weat, 250.0(

APPROVAL BY BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COMMISSIONERS - feat} thenos Bouth 7% - 21' West, LO0,00 feat; thence
, > ‘ South b3* - 52¢ Wast, 225,00 feet; thenoe South 23°
mwu-u-mmmwmw-m-/m«---.......m, 451 Weat, 575.00 feet to the Baazsuud Wost Y4 Lline

O X Gy of said Section 35; thence Novrth 89¢ - 35' West, along

mwaﬁm" s ccbeatanan s aaid V4 Tine, 309,00 fagt: thence Nortn 2% - 02% - 30!

. p: . Eact, 176,89 feet; thence Horth 17% - 22 . 30U Baet,
/.‘.4/:‘4#/,.'.;(14..Gﬁ,%«ﬁ.}rff-rg.,.u..‘. 188,61 font; thence North 21° - 43¢ = 30 East, 733,35
Har

{Chalrman) fsst; thonce North 26° - 14 Eant, 268,91 fwet; thenoy
'/; Tgeler. / North 19° - 09' Eaat, 107,44 feet;thance North 1°
e e L R e S s 291 Went, 194,56 feat; theuce North 4% - 00' Wene,
“Theodore 0. Hapson (Masmbar) 253,36 feet; thence North 22" = 05' Wost, 239,39 faet
ﬂ/’° j thoee Horth 4 - 55¢ Wast, 431,35 fiet; thenco dorth

Tl e e A - : : :
G L A Mgy - 30% = 157 - 30" Wewpt, 120,29 fset to the Poing of
Ell‘bl‘ Rork (Maber} ! V. F Begipniog, »’Jnhtn.‘u‘ag 2'3‘).0&5.
e pummin e it 1 [

. { | - counrr measurers ceRniFicaTe
)  Office of County Trearrar,.... JASHARAY, ., ..., ... Counly.
ey 1 heruby certify, that thers are no tax lera or.Hles held by the State on the lands dee
v sceibed harson, ond that thare are na tax liens o Hiles hald by Individuols o sld londy

APPROVAL BY COUNTY PLAT BOARD ¢
Thie plet wes opproved oni ooy oieiens mA’.‘v’,lm.............‘d.,d

) . -
[P A T T~ I Tt
I

PR L gl Bt ot

{*:ﬂ"."hw.("fféi"-ﬁ-ih‘-’- : ) : ',‘ ] mohnﬂvf)jwrfpnfodlnavh. .....,{‘m:rvn......m.'.y......dlrol

'P‘t Hafmerbord lC\wﬂha ” B TR ST A g 19K S and that the taxes for sald period of
. s

WhipiAL S8 P ) {five yoars ore oll paid/as shown by the records of thitoffice . .. ... S rersin

Thtrcwtiate dous not opply o faxss, ¥ arps o In provets o colietion by fowribip,

ey o village eofiecting officers. -t

: PR SRS SN A E e O SYITITI

£, 6. beLang {Gosnly Trvamrars

MUNICIPAL APPROVAL = C
i s SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
m.,mmcppmu,u...’Ismbn.vauﬂv..‘....,.............. L ¢

; LN L L S 1 haraby durtiy that the plei hersas deliesiad (s  torreci ene, snd thel permenest
of e JOMAOBAR oo rdoeneense o o0 FRAEOR Ray, e o e R oo e Il o “‘_‘“h| Y
P ¥ PR PTY TRTT LTI Vievesrasisrriieresaes fergth, onts o rete ors faur inches n . # p
some e i m.ho-mummdlﬁm(n}-rm*\:ddl-:hn-w
IO SR AT B T ISR YRR ) T ot the Iond it o o Y
Rosssarie Nee ey o e lies of sirsets with wlithe i,

o LTI e
» Mortan #2728

“

//

Reghtered Land Surveyar  Rogloterd Protemionsl fryines




|
|
Timeline - Lot 4? Nabawnaga Shores - 1425 S Nanagosa Suttons Bay

March 22, 1960 ‘— Nabawnaga Shores established and Lot49 Platted,

April 25, 2016 — Elizabeth Davis {Davis) purchases Lot 49 and begins permit process with Robyn Schmidt
(EGLE) - { P

April May 2016 — Davis hires Gosling Czubak to complete DEQ Application No 1. wetland delineation, and
soil borings report.

June 29, 2016 — Gosling Czubak completes and submits Application No. 1 to Robyn Schmidt.

|

February 19, 201;9 - EGLE Issues WRPO 14894 for a 2-story 700 sq ft footpatfil home, 5-year Permit.
|
This home’s design mitigates environmental impact by using boardwalk access instead of a driveway and

placing the house on stilts instead of a foundation.

June 2019, - Army Corps of Engineers approves permit under Section 404

October 1, 2021;- Davis Sells Ohio Home and Hires Baldwin Homesto be thei cpntractor.
August 15, 2022 E~ EGLE Schmidt revises permit to increase square footage 8;’>£17’ —136sq ft

January 2023 - Diavis Terminates Baldwin Homes due to builder not obtaining permits before
commencing ancﬁ hiring subcontractors that were unnecessary and out of order of the building process
Meanwhile, Baldwm scraping off a percentage of all charges to Davis. Furthermore, Baldwin leaves, goes
awol for 5 months while working on a commercial project in Leland, remodelmg the bathrooms for the
Falling Waters Lodge. ‘

June 22, 2023 — BLDH Permit issued — It will be later revised, as it was conditional on EGLE Permit, Soil
and Erosion permit, Road Commission Permit. Soil and Erosion and Road Commission Permit were
received 12-20-23,

December 2023 - BLDHD Revised Permit issued EGLE Schmidt and Reardon Work to Septic Permit
Obtained. By thi§ time all permits had been obtained including Soil and Erosion, Driveway, BLDH Well
and Septic and Building permit.

August 31, 2023 - Grobbel completes SECOND Application Process and submits to EGLE, Including Site
Plan and Architectural elevations and prints

August 25- 2024 Application No 2, Revisions begin

January 11, 2024 — APPLICATION No. 2 After 8 Revisions and 6 months Application, Grobbel submission
to EGLE 1"ma||zed1

lan 12, 2024 - Abphcatlon No. 2 Notice of Public Hearing 1 January 14, 2024 Dan Carter, Temp Project
Mgr., requests extension to WRPO Permit. Denied.

P
[
[
b

January 25, 2024 —Vermetten, Pezzetti Law firm Hired as recommended by Grobbel
May 2024, Chris Grobbel Hired by Lawyers to do Application No.3

August 25, 2024, Application No. 3 Submitted



|

!

|
February 27, 2025 ~ Application No 3 FINALIZED
March 11, 2025 — Notice of Public Hearing 2
May 22" - Public Hearing 2
June 3, 2025, - Extension of Decision to renew permit as per application no. gzallowed.

September 8- Jesse Mitchel sends a request for a variance, updated Site Map and revisions to mitigate
environmental impact for septic that has been agreed upon by Soil and Erosion, and EGLE.

September 8 -Jinl‘n Reardon Responds with notice that the request for setback variance will have to go to
the Board of Apﬁeals He further states that we have “ options” including rerouting a stream/ enclosing a
stream, and to put a septic system offsite on the lot in the common circle that caused the water to drain
into Lot 49 in the first place.




SITE PLAN

/ € SECONDARY CONTAINMENT: NOTE: MOST OF THE SUBJECT PARCEL IS REGULATED WETLANDS.

WOOD RETAINING WALL
SEALED WiTH 20 MiL POND LINER PART 303 PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR TANK INSTALLATION

--SEE SHEET 2 DETAIL

5.0

S0

583 ‘3716 287.21

SEPTIC TANKS
-SEE SHEET 2

PROPOSED 2-3
BEDOOM HOME

\‘OQ " \ 5 %
~ . & (DV'
1lll|n N /9 N
7 . LTI [PROPOSE BoARD A %, / // C)Z\
/ A / «
v-
/ : I
- GRINDER PUMP
\ IN CRAWLSPACE
Legend
o IRON SET
o [RON FOUND
® MONUMENT FOUND CUENT;
ﬁ m& ESLND ELIZABETH DAVIS
LOCATION:
‘3 SSX%%T,ME’ALN‘E/R" CORNER LOT 49, NABAWNAGA SHORES
& CENTER 1/4 CORNER TOWN 30 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST,
éRg RECORD SUTTONSUBSSU.&?"WNSH'P' AN
LEELANA Y, MICHIGAN.
M) MEASURED , Josse E. Nitchel BoB MITCHELL & ASSOCIATES
Scale: 1 = 25 Professional Surveyor No. 4001054433 SURVEYING /* ENGINEERING
- 404 West Main Street P.0, Box 306
i { ALTERATION OF ANY PART OF THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT THE @1y 263 5908 W Y 263-7921 o MJC e 9.5.2025 fiE W, 20250272
o 125 2 50 PERMISSION OF MITCHELL & ASSOCIATES, PC, IS PROMIBITED. Tolt Free in Michigan  1-800-533-6627
www.mapeivitsurvey.com K JEM LD, BK. X PG, X SHEET 1 oOF 2




NI/

%

S TANKS

ALARM TRIGGERS

_/—WELL & GRINDER PUMP

WOOD RETAINING WALL

WOOD RETAINING WALL

20- MIL RUBBER LINER

AS SECONDARY CONTAINMENT

FILL SAND

E: Y. ”
e 12
J

1500 GAL 1500 GAL

[— et

\2" SCH. 80 SLEEVE FOR POWER / ALARMS

20- MIL RUBBER LINER SEALED RUBBER
AS SECONDARY CONTAINMENT ﬂ‘ BOOTS (TYP.)
— SN y
N\ J— \)’
5 \4 A g B A
7 FLOAT % S o
nie nii o A =)
g &
& 5
2 i
[V
MM_MHMWW'—“_—_m»__“ExEﬁNEERA_DEWN—"__”fM'% VWISV IV I DI WINPT IIY
1200 GAL

FiLL SAND

2" SCH. 80 PVC FROM/

GRINDER PUMP

BASIS OF BEARING:

CUENT:
ELIZABETH DAVIS

LOCATION:
LOT 49, NABAWNAGA SHORES

TOWN 30 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST,

SUTTONS BAY TOWNSHIP,

U ! .
- BoBMITCHELL & ASSOCIATES| FE-ANAU COUNTY. MICHIGAN
-1 SURVEYING / ENGINEERING
404 West Main Street PO, Box 306
ALTERATION OF ANY PART OF THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT THE @31y 2558008 ‘T 283-7am1 o MJC e 95,2025 AL M. 20250272
PERMISSION OF MITCHELL & ASSOCIATES, PC, IS PROHIBITED. Toll Fres in Michigan 18005336627
www.mapcivilsurvey,com ok JEM aD. g X #6. X SHEET 2 OF 2




Benzie County Office Leelanau County Leelanau County
6051 Frankfort Hwy, Ste 100 Personal Health Office Environmental Health Office

& Benzonia, MI 49616 7401 E. Duck Lake Rd 8527 E. Government Center
. Phone: 231-882-4409 Lake Leelanau, Ml 49653  Dr. Suite LL-007
Benzie-Leelanau Fax: 231.882-0143 Phone: 231-256-0200 Suttons Bay, M| 49682
‘ District Heavrs DEPARTMENT Fax: 231-882-0143 Phone: 231-256-0201

3 Fax: 231-256-0225
CARING FOR OUR COMMUNITIES

www.bldhd.org

Notice of Public Meeting

Benzie-Leelanau District Health Department Board of Appeals

The Board of Appeals will meet to hear an appeal, as authorized under Section 6.7 of the Benzie-Leelanau
District Health Department District Sanitary Code, for the property noted below:

Date: Wednesday, November 5, 2025

Time: Fact Finding Site Visit - 9:30 AM or immediately following
Davis site visit, whichever is later

Hearing - 11:30 AM or immediately following Davis Hearing,
whichever is later

Location: Site Visit: 743 N Dumas Rd
Suttons Bay, MI 49682

Hearing: Leelanau County Government Center
Commissioner Room
8527 E. Government Center Dr.
Suttons Bay, M1 49682

APPEAL TO BE HEARD:

Appeal #: 1.25-002
Appellant: Garrett Korson — Owner
Subject Property: 743 N Dumas Rd, Suttons Bay, M1 49682
Suttons Bay Township — Leelanau County
Property #: 45-011-021-012-00


EJohnston
http://www.bldhd.org/


F Benzie County Office Leelanau County Office
6051 Frankfort Hwy 8527 E. Government Center Dr.
: = Suite 100 Suite LL-007
| Benzie-Leelanau Benzonia, M| 49616 Suttons Bay, Ml 49682
Districr Heavrr Dersntment
Phone: 231-882-2103 Phone: 231-256-0201

ARTNG FOR OUR COMMIUNITIES
CARING F0% OUR CoparunIzzs Fax: 231-882-2204 Fax: 231-256-0225

www . bidhd,org

Staff Report

Appeal # L25-002 ) Subject Location:
Garrett Korson (Applicant) 743 N. Dumas Rd.

Suttons Bay, M1 49682
Parcel ID: 45-011-021-012-00

Background and Purpose

On June 6, 2025, I conducted a site evaluation to determine whether the existing on-site wastewater treatment system
serving this property complies with the Benzie-Leelanau District Sanitary Code. The property owner has proposed to
demolish the existing three-bedroom home, retain the existing foundation/footings, and construct a new home on the same
footprint. Because the project involves significant reconstruction, it is required to confirm that the on-site wastewater
system meets current code requirements.

Site and Svystem Description
A stream flows through the center of the property in a southeast direction and exits beneath N. West Bay Shore Drive
through a culvert. The stream constitutes a significant limiting feature due to required isolation distances for on-site
wastewater systems.
Department records indicate that a septic permit (Permit No. 10464) was issued in 1976 for the installation of a 1,200-
gallon septic tank and a 750-square-foot drainbed to serve the three-bedroom dwelling. No documentation was found
confirming a final inspection of the system at the time of installation.
During the June 6 evaluation, 1 verified the following site conditions:
e A 1,200-gallon septic tank is located near the southeast corner of the existing dwelling.
¢ The septic tank is positioned approximately 35 feet from the stream.
¢ The 750 square foot drainbed is located in the lower front yard and is approximately 25 feet from the stream at its
closest point.
¢ Soil borings in and adjacent to the drainbed indicate a seasonal high-water table within 48 inches of the bottom of
the absorption area.

Findings and Code Compliance Determination
Based on my field observations and the requirements of the Benzie-Leelanau District Sanitary Code:
1. Surface Water Isolation (Section 3.8.5(a)(2))
The minimum required isolation distance between any part of a septic system and surface water (including
streams) is 50 feet.
o The septic tank (35 ft) and drainbed (25 ft) do not meet this requirement.
o Therefore, the system is not compliant with Section 3.8.5(a)(2).
2. Vertical Separation from Seasonal High-Water Table (Section 3.8.5(a)(7))
The required minimum vertical isolation between the bottom of an absorption area and the seasonal high-water
table is 48 inches.
o Soil borings indicate this separation is not achieved.
o Therefore, the system is also not compliant with Section 3.8.5(a)(7).
As a result, the existing septic system does not conform to the District Sanitary Code. Accordingly, the Health Department
cannot approve the proposed reconstruction of the home without replacement or correction of the on-site wastewater
system.




Staff Comments and Recommendations
To proceed with the demolition and reconstruction of the home, the existing septic system must be abandoned and
replaced with a system meeting all current code requirements. The following considerations apply:

¢ Importance of Proper Isolation

Proper isolation from both surface water and groundwater is essential to protect public health and the
environment. Septic systems rely on natural soil filtration to remove bacteria, viruses, and nutrients before
wastewater reaches groundwater or nearby surface waters.
When a system is located too close to a stream or water table, untreated or partially treated effluent can migrate
directly into these waters. This may result in:

o Contamination of groundwater, which serves as a source of private drinking water.

o Degradation of surface water quality, leading to elevated bacteria levels and nutrient pollution.

o Increased public health risks, including potential exposure to pathogens through recreation, drinking

water, or nearby wells.

For these reasons, maintaining minimum isolation distances is a fundamental public health safeguard embedded in
the District Sanitary Code.

¢ Site Limitations:
The rear yard is unsuitable for a septic system installation due to the location of existing wells and the proximity
of the stream.

+ Potential Alternatives:

o The applicant may explore obtaining an easement on an adjacent property to achieve the required setback
from the stream and groundwater.

o Given the meandering course of the stream, an engineered design may be necessary to ensure full
compliance with setback requirements.

o A holding tank system may be considered as an alternative; however, this option requires a variance from
the standard isolation distance to surface water and is limited to existing dwellings or reconstruction
projects where no compliant alternative can be achieved.

Conclusion

The evaluation concludes that the existing septic system is not compliant with Sections 3.8.5(a)(2) and 3.8.5(a)(7) of the
Benzie-Leelanau District Sanitary Code. Replacement with a code-compliant system, or an approved variance option, is
required before the Health Department can authorize reconstruction of the dwelling.

Prepared by:

Jim Reardon, M.Sc

Environmental Health Sanitarian
Benzie-Leelanau District Health Department
Date: 10/23/2025



ol -

021 =017 =00

BENZIE/LEELANAU COUNTY APPEALS BOARD

| APPEAL APPLICATION |
l@ ~ Continued ~ @
L e . i
(Attach Additional Sheets as Necessary)

APPELLANT’S CERTIFICATE:

I certify that all information provided in this Appeal Application and its attachments is true and
depicts a clear and accurate description of that portion of the case upon which this appeal is based.

Signature of Appellant

STATE OF MICHIGAN

COUNTY OF RESIDENCE i%@‘ﬁ‘\ SatevyN

" ‘ ,
On this \( KQ\P day of S%’H/mmf _A.D. 20 S before me personally appeared the above
named person who deposeth and sayeth that he sign thzs g plzcatzon with full knowledge of its

cont, ¥ IS trueé Q@;@ Q_,,;\
MOTARY PUBLIC ~ STATE OF MICHIGAN : i ;
COUNTY OF OF LEELANAY v K«/'Notary Public
Acting in the Coumy o?ﬂietmu

My Commission Expires: @H B - ROA ]

« For Board of Appeals Use Only

Date of Appeal Hearing:

Disposition or Action by Board:

Chairperson: Date:

21 1/1/2024



To Whom It May Concern;

| am writing to appeal the recent denial of my remodel/reconstruction application.
According to the denial letter, my application was rejected due to concerns about the
existing septic system. '

| would like to propose that | keep the current septic system as it is for the following
reasons:

> The system needs to remain 50 feet away from the creek, and property lines
prevent us from relocating the septic system to meet this requirement.

> It was suggested that we obtain an easement from our neighbor to place holding
tanks that would encroach on their property; however, they have refused to
grant this easement.

> Adrain field was proposed, but it is not feasible due to the property lines and the
need for an easement from neighbors, which has been refused.

> The property has existed for over 45 years without any issues regarding the
septic system, even during the 10 years that we have owned it.

» The occupancy of the home will remain the same with the remodel project. The
current home has three bedrooms, and the new design will also include three
bedrooms.

% Although we considered the backyard for a new septic system, our well is located
there, and the 50-foot separation rule would not be feasible in that area either.

Keeping the septic system in its current location would minimize complications in the
future. If we choose not to proceed with the remodel/reconstruction project and the
septic system fails later, what recourse would the county have?

As a young family that has deep roots in this area and owns a small business in Omena,
we want to stay in our home. The rising housing prices in the area are currently
unattainable for us. | kindly ask that you reconsider the recent denial in light of this
additional information. Thank you.

Garrett Korson

743 N. Dumas Rd.
Suttons Bay, M1 49682
231-632-2689



BENZIE/LEELANAU COUNTY
BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION
for

| LEELANAU COUNTY I

APPEALS APPLICATION

1. Appeal application shall be filed on a form approved by the Board, and obtainable at the
Health Department Office. Nine (9) completed copies of the application form with
attachments must be filed by the appellant at the Health Department office. Separate
applications for each individual appeal subject must be filed.

2. In addition to information required in the appeal application for, all appeal applications must
also include the following information and data that is applicable thereto:

a. The principal points on which the appeal is made; based upon the decision, order or
section of the Code appealed.

b. Supporting data, including plans drawn to scale showing shape, dimensions,
construction material and method of construction in nine (9) copies. Supporting
documents shall depict a clear and accurate description of that portion of the case on
which the appeal is based.

3. Any additional information, including reports of independent agencies or professional
consultants.
APPEAL FEE

Each application for appeal shall be accompanied by an Appeal Fee of $8475.00

o oo oo
11/1/2024



BENZIE/LEELANAU COUNTY APPEALS BOARD

] APPEAL
|- APPLICATION :

DATE: 09/16/2025

APPELLANT’S NAME: Garrett Korson

ADDRESS: 743 N Dumas Rd

Suttons Bay, M| 49682

PHONE #: 231-632-2689

PROJECT DESIGNATION: (Name, Etc.)

Garrett Korson

PROJECT LOCATION: |

ADDRESS: 743 N Dumas Rd

TOWNSHIP: Suttons Bay

VILLAGE/CITY: Suttons Bay

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: See Attached Sheet

PROPERTY TAX ID #: 011-021-012-00

THE APPEAL: To keep current septic system as is. To have a plan in place in case the current

septic system is to fail. An easement from neighbors has been refused.

1 11/1/2024



PARCEL NO. 011-021-012-00
PROPERTY OWNERS: GARRETT & RACHEL KORSON

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 743 N DUMAS RD, SUTTONS BAY

PT GOVT LOTS 1 & 2 SEC 21 COM SW COR SD LOT 2 TH E 766.51
FTTHN 23 DEG 11'10" E902.31 FTTH N 68 DEG 28'40" E
351.74 FT TH N 22 DEG 59'30" E 415.17 FTTO POB TH N 22 DEG
59'30" E 158.93 FT TO C/L DUMAS RD TH ALG SD C/L S 76 DEG
26'30" E 87.22 FT TH CONT ALG SD C/L S 67 DEG 19'30" E
227.49 FT TO INTERESECT WITH C/L WEST-BAY SHORE DR
(A/K/A HWY M-22) TH ALG C/L WEST-BAY SHORE DR S 29 DEG
34'30" W 36.66 FT TH CONT ALG SD C/L S 34 DEG 01'00" W
113.61 FTTHN 72 DEG 17'00" W 288.82 FT TO POB SEC 21
T30N R11W 0.78 A M/L



SITE PLAN

|

f

w 3 [
i

N

I

LEGEND P S

o = Set Iron

® = Found iron
® = Found Monumant
(R) = Record

(My = Miasured
& = Utiity Pole
@& = Post

B = Gas Morker
® = Uliity Riser
B} = Tronsformer
M = Curb Stop
Q@ = Hydrant

¢ = Sign

Parcel =
WL1-021-012-80 7 A I8N (N)
I N, D B,

& = Guy Anchor

2 = Light Pale

—oe- = Overhead Utiity Lines
~as~ = Underground Ges
st~ = Underground Cable
-x- = Fence

A1 1270
SCALE:  1°=XX' e
o m w i ki
e 113833
Cordour interval —
Betum: —

Zousd: Rexidentiat
Suthuxios:
Eregt-40°
Side - 16°
Reag - 30

#Per Towasabip Ocdimuncs « Sthocks un Corper lnts

requited from the remaining fot Huea,
Soukwest Carn
Govrimd 7E8STRY
Location,
RAVERSE |PeriofGovilom1&2 Notetay:
N Section 21, TION, RTW townshilp approval
& MAPPING | Sutons Say Township ~Grond Traverss Suvaying & Magping fanct
87 teeianan County, MI ruspensitis for the location of eny wsderground
19621 .
S Ctant: Rache! & Gamett Kamsorn ~AF areaa of orifial grade should bs verified with &
dvnt petar o canstruction,
#2452 | Oew 255 | Sheat: 1 o 1




